Henderson County Finance

113 N. Main St

Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792

Memorandum To: Interested Firms

From: Doug Guffey
Lead Purchasing Agent

Subject: Addendum 1: Question & Answer

Date: July 3, 2024

Please see answers below related to questions received for the Request for Qualifications: Project
Management Company to Assist with the Implementation of the Disaster
Recovery/Mitigation/Resilience Directed Grant.

Q1l: Provide explanation of the statement: Note: A personnel change cannot be made without prior
written notice and approval by Henderson County”.

Al: This RFQ s based on qualifications, skills and experience of the personnel. If a team member needs
to be replaced, the replacement should have similar skills and experience. To ensure this,
Henderson County reserves the right to approve or reject the replacement.

Q2: Regarding the subject RFQ opportunity, could you please provide the anticipated budget and grant
funding source(s) for each of the 12 project(s) described in Section 2?

A2: This project is funded by a Department of Public Safety Disaster Relief And
Recovery/Mitigation/Resiliency Directed Grant. The total cost of all projects combined will not
exceed $S14M.

Q3: Will the firm selected to provide project management assistance be disqualified from submitting
future RFQs for design-build services for the implementation projects?

A3: The firm selected to provide project management services will not be allowed to submit RFQ’s for
the design-build construction services.



